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On April 9, 2019, the undersigned administrative law judge (ALJ) convened a hearing in
Galveston, Texas in the above-captioned case. At the conclusion of the hearing, the parties
waived their right to file post-hearing briefs, and the undersigned rendered an oral decision in
favor of the United States Coast Guard (USCG). See 33 C.F.R. § 20.902; 33 C.F.R. § 20.710.
Specifically, the undersigned found the USCG proved Count 3 of the Complaint, a violation of
46 U.S.C. § 7703(1)(B). The undersigned also found the USCG proved Count 5 of the
Complaint, a violation of 46 U.S.C. § 7704(b). However, the undersigﬁed found the Coast
Guard did not prove Counts 1, 2, and 4.

As required by applicable law and regulations, the undersigned REVOKED
Respondent’s merchant mariner credential (MMC). See 46 U.S.C. § 7704(b); 46 C.F.R. § 5.569.
The hearing transcript, which will be made available to both parties upon request,

contains the record of the proceedings in its entirety, including the oral decision and sanction.

WHEREFORE,

ORDER

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, MMC 000278880 and all other existing Coast Guard
licenses, certificates, credentials and documents issued to Respondent are REVOKED. Because
the record reflects the Coast Guard already has possession of Respondent’s MMC, there is no
need to direct Respondent to deposit his credentials. However, if Respondent does possess any
MMC not in the custody of the Coast Guard, he shall deposit those credentials with USCG
Sector Corpus Christi, 259 Glasson Drive, Corpus Christi, TX 78406.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, service of this Order provides additional notice of your right
to appeal as set forth in 33 C.F.R. §§ 20.1001-20.1004. See Attachment A. The appeal time

runs from the date the ALJ rendered the oral decision on-April 11, 2019. Either party may



request a copy of the transcript by contacting the undersigned’s paralegal, Janice Emig, at

Janice.M.Emig@uscg.mil or (409) 765-1300.

Dean C; ry
U.S. Coast Guard Administrative Law Judge
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